ity

Soledad Commun

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

2024

?

AUGUST 29



Agenda

SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
August 29, 2024 @ 4:00 p.m.

Board members and members of the public may attend this meeting in person at the
District Office located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, Ca 93960 in the Creekside Room

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

Graig Stephens
Maggie Campa
Rosemary Guidotti
Anne Trebino
Michael Schell

. Pledge of Allegiance

. Reading of the District’s Mission Statement — To be read by a District Board Member
“To anticipate and provide services to meet the health care needs of the people we serve.”

. President’s Welcome
Introductions and Welcome — Graig Stephens

. Approval of Minutes Action -
1. Regular Meeting of July 25, 2024

BOARD ACTION:

. Public Comment

Members of the public are welcome to participate in the meetings of the Board. Comments of the public will
be accepted during the Public Comment portion of the agenda. No action or comments will be taken by the
Board on matters not on the agenda. Public comments on agenda items should be made at the time each item is
considered. When the Board President recognizes a member of the public for oral comment, such comment
shall be three (3) minutes or less, at the discretion of the Board President. We would like a calm presentation
so that the importance of what you are presenting is not overshadowed by the manner of the presentation.

Communications Coordinator — Adriana Gonzalez
Treasurer’s Report —
1. Review of Operating Entities and the District, Mr. Brent Green, CPA

Financial Statements (Board will consider the approval of the Treasurer’s Report)

BOARD ACTION:

10. Monthly Budget Review —2024-2025



11. Proposal to change the September 26, 2024 meeting time to 3pm — Ida Lopez Chan

BOARD ACTION:

12. District’s CEO Report — Ida Lopez Chan
1. Eden Valley Update
2. Clinic Update

13. Adjournment to Closed Session
1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code §54957(b)) Title: (CEO)
2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Government Code §54957.6)
Agency designated representative: (Specify name of designated representatives attending the closed
session):

Employee organization: (Specify name of organization representing employee or employees in
question): , OR

Unrepresented employee: (Specify position title of unrepresented employee who is the subject of the
negotiations): Ida Lopez Chan

14. Reconvene in Open Session and report out from closed session, if any

15. Adjournment to the next meeting
Regular District Board Meeting — Thursday, September 26, 2024 at 3:00 P.M.

Note: Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the District Recording Secretary during regular business hours at
831-678-2462. Notification received 47 hours before the meeting will enable the district to make reasonable
accommodations. Open session meeting materials provided to the Board of Directors after the agenda packets are
distributed are available at the office of the Recording Secretary located at 612 Main Street, Soledad, California.



Soledad Corilmunity Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 25, 2024 @ 4:00 p.m.

MINUTES
1. Call to order at 4:00 p.m. by President, Graig Stephens

2. Board of Directors Roll Call.

Directors Present: President, Graig Stephens
Vice President, Maggie Campa
Secretary, Rosemary Guidotti
Treasurer, Anne Trebino
Board Member, Michael Schell (late)

Directors Absent:

Staff Present: CEOQ, Ida Lopez Chan
District Recording Secretary, Sophie Piiia

District CPA: Brent Green

We have a Quorum

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Graig Stephens

4. Mission Statement:  Rosemary Guidotti
5. President’s Welcome: Graig Stephens

6. Approval of Minutes:

Motion: The board approved the minutes as mailed from the Regular meeting on
June 27, 2024.

M/S: Trebino/Campa

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Trebino

Nays: -

Abstain: - Guidotti

Absent: - Schell (late)

Motion: Passed

7. Public Comment: Laura Salamanca an employee of Eden Valley Care Center spoke on SEIU 2015
representation.

8. Communications Coordinator: Adriana shared with the board the staff events that were held for the month
of July. Rodeo tickets were sponsored and raffled to the staff during Rodeo week. Adriana has created
several social media posts that outline our services and business hours. Ms. Betty Ann Nathan a resident of
Eden Valley was recognized with a framed copy of the minutes that showed when she served as the board
secretary back in 1977. Adriana has launched a special yelp campaign to promote more reviews. We are
working on our first commercial for digital advertising.



Soledad Community Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 25, 2024 @ 4:00 p.m.

9. Treasurer’s Report —

Motion: The board approved the Financial Statements for review for Operating
Entities and the District.

M/S: Trebino/Guidotti

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino, Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

10. Monthly Budget Review — The board reviewed the monthly budget review for 2024-2025.
11. Soledad Community Health Care District Transparency Laws and Social Media Policy for Officials—

Motion: The board approved the amended SCHCD Transparency Laws and Social
Media Policy for Officials.

M/S: Trebino/Campa

Ayes: Stephens, Campa, Guidotti, Trebino, Schell

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: Passed

12. District’s CEO Report — Eden Valley held Mr. Rubbo’s Celebration of Life on July 24", 2024. Mr.
Rubbo’s family provided a plaque in honor of Mr. Rubbo that will be placed on the raised beds in our
garden. Ida reminded the board members to join us on July 31, 2024 at our annual all staff summer BBQ in
our garden from 11:30am-1:30pm. We have applied for the following grants through CCAH, Community
Healthcare worker, Medical Assistant, and Provider Recruitment. We also received our last payment from
CCAH’s Food Access Grant in the amount of $44,910.10. The LAFCO report was drafted and has now
expanded our sphere of influence. The final session of the leadership academy will be held on August 20,
2024. The PPS rate will be decreasing, currently at $82.43 and will now be receiving $78.68. Capital
improvements that have been completed this month were the clinic’s roof. Susan reported that the census for
June 2024 at Eden Valley was at an average 83% for the month. We had twelve Medicare, thirty-three
medical and 2 HMO’s. There was a total of seventeen referrals received from Salinas Valley, Stanford and
Natividad. We currently have one person on the waiting list. There are four self-reported pending cases
with CDPH. Ida will be inviting Dr. Magaiia to the clinic to talk to our providers.

13. Adjournment to Closed Session -
1. Update on CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-EXISTING LITIGATION (Government
Code §54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: (Jose Andres Sandoval a/k/a Andrew Sandoval vs. Ida Lopez
Chan; Soledad Community Health Care District, CASE NUMBER 23CV001502)

2. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Government Code §54957(b)) Title: (CEO)



Soledad Comniflilii?fy Health Care District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
July 25, 2024 @ 4:00 p.m.

14. Reconvene to Open Session —

Motion: No motion was made on CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-
EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code §54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: (Jose
Andres Sandoval a/k/a Andrew Sandoval vs. Ida Lopez Chan; Soledad Community
Health Care District, CASE NUMBER 23CV001502)

M/S:

Ayes:

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: No action was taken

Motion: No motion was made on Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code §54957(b)) Title: (CEO)

M/S:

Ayes:

Nays: -

Abstain: -

Absent: -

Motion: No action was taken

15. Meeting Adjourned at 6:45p.m. — The board will reconvene on September 26, 2024 for a Regular District
Board Meeting at 4:00p.m.

Prepared By:

Sophie Pifia, District Board Secretary

Approved By:

Graig Stephens, Board President



Soledad Community

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
Eden Valley A / ’WO[H@/]S
A

Canre Centen Soledad Medical Clinc H FEALTH CENTER

N

f o

Adriana Gonzalez

Communications Coordinator
Board Report
Thursday, August 29, 2024




Eoen Valley

Care Centenr

MEET OUR
NEW TEAM!

Why Attend?

e Gain insights into our
personalized care and
advanced rehabilitation

services.
e Understand how Eden Valley Reply or email
. . communications@schcd.com
can benefit your patients. orscanthe QR code o fllout
e Connect with other healthcare an RSVP form.

professionals.
* Light refreshments and wine

N

Soledad Community

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

August 16, 2024 a2 Eoen Vdalley

_ Care Center
Media Contact:
Adriana Gonzalez, Communications Coordinator

831-678-6033 adgonzalez@sched.com

Paulino Navarro Joins Eden Valley Care Center Full-Time as Director of Rehabilitation,
Bringing Expertise and Team from Natividad Medical Center to Soledad

Soledad, Calif. — Eden Valley Care Center is proud to announce that Paulino Navarro has
joined the team full-time as the new Director of Rehabilitation. Navarro, along with his
experienced team from Natividad Medical Center, brings extensive expertise in patient recovery,
mobility, and trauma-associated injuries to Soledad, marking a significant enhancement in the
quality of care available to residents of South Monterey County. This transition also strengthens
Eden Valley Care Center's partnership and referral system with Natividad Medical Center.

To introduce Navarro and his team to the community, Eden Valley Care Center will be hosting a
Therapy Mixer on Thursday, August 22, 2024, from 3:00 PM to 6:00 PM at the facility. This
event is open to healthcare professionals and community members who are interested in learning
more about the new therapy services available. Attendees will have the opportunity to meet the
therapy team, tour the facility, and discover how Eden Valley's enhanced rehabilitation services
can benefit patients recovering from trauma and mobility-related injuries. Light refreshments
will be served.

"Many families are unaware of the services Eden Valley offers for trauma-related injuries," says
Paulino Navarro. "Now, they can have their loved ones recover in their hometown without the
need to travel to Salinas. We're excited to bring our expertise to Soledad and make a meaningful
difference in the lives of our patients."

Ida Lopez Chan, CEO of Eden Valley Care Center, shared her enthusiasm for the new addition.
"We are thrilled to welcome Paulino Navarro and his skilled team to Eden Valley. Their
unmatched expertise in trauma and mobility therapy means our patients will receive
comprehensive, top-quality care right here in our community. This is a significant step forward
for Eden Valley and the families we serve. Additionally, this move further solidifies our
partnership and referral system with Natividad Medical Center, ensuring seamless coordination
of care for our patients."

The arrival of Paulino Navarro and his team underscores Eden Valley Care Center's commitment
to providing exceptional care and expanding access to high-quality medical services in South



Monterey County. With a focus on personalized patient care and advanced therapeutic
techniques, the center is poised to become a leading destination for specialized recovery and
rehabilitation services.

Therapy Mixer Details:

Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024

Time: 3:00 PM — 6:00 PM

Location: Eden Valley Care Center, 612 Main Street, Soledad, CA

RSVP: Please contact email communications@schcd.com

For more information about Eden Valley Care Center and the extensive rehab services available,
please visit Edenvalleycare.com or contact 831-678-2462.

About Eden Valley Care Center:

Eden Valley Care Center, part of the Soledad Community Health Care District, is a leading
skilled nursing facility in Soledad, CA. We specialize in personalized, high-quality care, offering
rehabilitation, wound care, and person-centered services. Our dedicated team of healthcare
professionals ensures residents' well-being with compassion and expertise. As a cornerstone of
the community, Eden Valley Care Center is committed to providing modern amenities,
community integration, and a supportive environment for healing. For more information, contact
us at 831-678-2462. Visit www.edenvalleycare.com.

HitH




FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

August 20, 2024

Media Contact:
Adriana Gonzalez, Communications Coordinator

831-678-6033 adgonzalez@schcd.com

Ida Lopez Chan: First Female CEO of Soledad Community Health Care District
Nominated for CEO of the Year by the Association of California Healthcare Districts

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Soledad, Calif. —The Soledad Community Health Care District (SCHCD) is thrilled to
announce the nomination of its CEO, Ida Lopez Chan, for the prestigious CEO of the Year award
by the Association of California Healthcare Districts (ACHD). This nomination not only
recognizes Mrs. Lopez Chan's exceptional leadership but also marks a significant milestone in
the history of the District, as she is the first female CEO to hold this position.

Born and raised in a community where healthcare resources were often scarce, Mrs. Lopez Chan
has always understood the vital role that accessible and quality healthcare plays in the lives of
individuals and families. Her nomination is a testament to her deep commitment to the Soledad
community and her relentless pursuit of equitable healthcare for all, particularly those in
underserved and rural areas.

In her four years as CEO, Mrs. Lopez Chan has transformed the Soledad Community Health
Care District into a beacon of hope and progress. With a focus on community-centric initiatives,
she has overseen the launch of several programs aimed at addressing the unique healthcare needs
of the region. Notably, she has been the driving force behind the forthcoming Mobile Health
Clinic, a groundbreaking initiative designed to bring essential medical services directly to
residents in remote areas of Monterey County.

Mrs. Lopez Chan’s journey to the top has been marked by her passion for community service and
her unwavering dedication to making a difference. As the first female CEO of the District, she
has shattered glass ceilings and inspired countless women in the community to pursue leadership
roles. Her leadership style, rooted in collaboration and empathy, has not only improved
healthcare delivery but also strengthened the bonds between the District and the community it
serves.

"This nomination is more than just a personal honor; it’s a reflection of the incredible community
we have here in Soledad," said Mrs. Lopez Chan. "Being the first female CEO of this District has
been a profound privilege, and to be recognized on a state level is a tribute to the hard work and
dedication of our entire team. Together, we’ve made great strides in improving the health and
well-being of our neighbors, and I’'m deeply humbled to represent our community in this way."

Soledad Cmmunity

10



The community's support has been a cornerstone of Mrs. Lopez Chan’s success. Her initiatives,
such as the Food RX Program, which provided nutritious food to families in need, and the
Women's Health Center, which offers comprehensive care to women, have been met with
overwhelming enthusiasm from residents. These programs have not only improved health
outcomes but have also fostered a sense of unity and shared purpose within the community.

The nomination for CEO of the Year by the ACHD is an acknowledgment of Mrs. Lopez Chan’s
visionary leadership and her commitment to community-driven healthcare. The entire Soledad
community stands behind her, proud of the strides made under her leadership and eager to see the
continued positive impact of her work.

The winner of the CEO of the Year award will be announced at the ACHD Annual Conference
later this year. Regardless of the outcome, Mrs. Lopez Chan’s nomination alone is a victory for
the Soledad community, highlighting the importance of compassionate, inclusive leadership in
healthcare.

About Soledad Community Health Care District

The Soledad Community Health Care District is committed to providing comprehensive
healthcare services to the residents of Soledad and surrounding communities. The District
operates the Soledad Medical Clinic, Women’s Health Center, and Eden Valley Care Center,
offering a wide range of medical services, including family practice, women’s health, skilled
nursing, and community health programs. For more information, visit
www.soledadcommunityhealthcaredist.org.

Hi#

11



=Eoen Valley
Care Center

i
l RE-OPENING
I

JOIN US AS WE CELEBRATE EDEN VALLEY'S
SODA SHOP GRAND RE-OPENING!

/
THURSDAY, i
SEPTEMBER 5, 2024
12:30 TO 1:30 PM A

Enjoy 50¢
Ice cream, Popcorn, Hot Dogs

c i" v
-~
e



8
a

2
&
z







Soledad Community Health Care District

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2024

31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
Assets
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,450,842 1,665,267 1,785,575
Assets Limited as to Use - Current 105 105 -
Patient Accounts Receivable - Net 2,259,680 1,949,267 310,413
Other Receivables 72,430 50,169 22,261
Inventories 106,638 113,615 (6,977)
Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 196,156 196,826 (670)
6,085,851 3,975,249 2,110,602
Fixed Assets:
Buildings & Improvements 10,772,534 10,713,058 59,476
Equipment 3,027,243 3,027,243 -
Construction in Progress - 148,315 (148,315)
13,799,777 13,888,616 (88,839)
Accum Depr (8,367,680) (7,861,561) (506,119)
5,432,097 6,027,055 (594,958)
Total Assets 11,517,948 10,002,304 1,515,644
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 279,401 297,449 (18,048)
Accrued Payroll & Benefits 597,417 636,792 (39,375)
Estimated Third Party Settlements 4,129,777 2,538,647 1,591,130
1st Capital Bank - Line of Credit - - -
Current Portion - Long-term Debt 341,303 141,034 200,269
5,347,898 3,613,922 1,733,976
Long-Term Debt 4,513,894 3,793,438 720,456
Total Liabilities 9,861,792 7,407,360 2,454,432
Net Assets (Assets Minus Liabilities) 1,656,156 2,594,944 (938,788)
Summary of Net Assets
Beginning of Year - July 1st 1,452,321 2,431,060
Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 203,835 163,884
End of Period 1,656,156 2,594,944
Number of Days of Cash on Hand 81.10 39.66

15



Soledad Community Health Care District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets
July 31, 2024

For the One Month Ended:

Operating Revenues:
Medical Services
Contractual Adjustments
Estimated PPS

Other Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Salaries & Wages
Professional Fees
Supplies
Employee Benefits
Utilities
Other Operating Expenses
Purchased Services
Insurance
Rents and Leases

Operating Income <Loss> Before Depreciation

Less Depreciation

Operating Income <Loss> After Depreciation

Non-Operating Revenues <Expenses>
District Property Tax Revenues
Grants & Contributions
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets

Summary of Income by Operation
Eden Valley Care Center
Clinic & Women's Health Center
District

Other Items:
Contractual Adjustments %

Salaries to Gross Revenues

Professional Fees to Gross Revenues

31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
1,630,889 1,680,739 (49,850)
(224,321) (183,286) (41,035)
1,406,568 1,497,453 (90,885)
3,317 7,768 (4,451)
1,409,885 1,505,221 (95,336)
580,777 624,335 (43,558)
280,838 326,936 (46,098)
111,957 98,473 13,484
132,823 116,879 15,944
31,567 32,935 (1,368)
11,797 42,837 (31,040)
30,402 17,037 13,365
21,964 25,474 (3,510)
1,968 1,789 179
1,204,093 1,286,695 (82,602)
205,792 218,526 (12,734)
(41,380) (41,513) 133
164,412 177,013 (12,601)
49,356 - 49,356
1,141 187 954
(11,074) (13,316) 2,242
39,423 (13,129) 52,552
203,835 163,884 39,951
227,824 85,741 142,083
74,990 170,720 (95,730)
(98,979) (92,577) (6,402)
203,835 163,884 39,951
13.75% 10.91%
35.61% 37.15%
17.22% 19.45%

16



Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Description 31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
Cash & Cash Equivalents:
1st Capital Bank 2,227,983 1,133,774 1,094,209
Mechanics Bank 1,196,540 451,007 745,533
LAIF 16,980 16,301 679
US Bank 3,058 57,904 (54,846)
Petty Cash 6,281 6,281 -
Totals 3,450,842 1,665,267 1,785,575
Accounts Receivable
Eden Valley - Net 2,108,812 1,549,513 559,299
Clinic - Net 150,868 399,754 (248,886)
Totals 2,259,680 1,949,267 310,413
Summary of Income by Month
July 159,345 163,384
August
September
October
November
December
January
February
March
April
May
June
Totals 159,345 163,884 (4,539)
Grants Received 44,490
Estimated PPS Favorable
203,835 163,884 <Unfavorable>
Gross Revenues by Type
Medical Clinic 800,967 49.11%
Medi-Cal 418,042 25.63% 50.37%
Medicare 310,041 19.01% 37.36%
Other 77,796 4.77% 9.37%
Private 24,043 1.47% 2.90%
1,630,889 100.00% 100.00%




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Eden Valley Care Center by Dept 31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 400,992 403,736 (2,744)
Medicare 361,597 339,122 22,475
Other Insurance 102,250 44,220 58,030
Private 24,043 44,206 (20,163)
Other Income 7,429 381 7,048
896,311 831,665 64,646
Expenses:
Medicare Certified Unit 249,649 196,980 52,669
General Administration 78,598 102,477 (23,879)
Employee Benefits 60,766 48,461 12,305
Dietary 56,508 72,526 (16,018)
Physical, Occupational & Speech Therapy 52,418 26,800 25,618
Nursing Administration 45,576 182,505 (136,929)
Activities, Education & Soda Shop 35,269 23,247 12,022
Housekeeping and Laundry 26,679 26,972 (293)
Plant Operations & Maintenance 25,011 30,129 (5,118)
Medical Records, Central Supply, Pharmacy 24,578 15,355 9,223
Taxes, Insurance, Depreciation, Interest 13,435 20,472 (7,037)
668,487 745,924 (77,437)
Net Income <Loss> 227,824 85,741 142,083
Eden Valley Care Center by Type 31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
Revenues - Net
Medi-Cal 400,992 403,736 (2,744)
Medicare 361,597 339,122 22,475
Other Insurance 102,250 44,220 58,030
Private 24,043 44,206 (20,163)
Other Income 7,429 381 7,048
896,311 831,665 64,646
Expenses:
Salaries 368,909 388,004 (19,095)
Benefits 89,405 76,327 13,078
Professional Fees 81,790 161,127 (79,337)
Supplies 78,159 47,591 30,568
Utilities 24,331 28,076 (3,745)
Insurance 8,241 10,871 (2,630)
Other Operating Expenses 6,960 17,009 (10,049)
Purchased Services 5,497 11,453 (5,956)
Depreciation 5,195 5,466 (271)
668,487 745,924 (77,437)
Net Income <Loss> 227,824 85,741 142,083




Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 31-Jul-24 31-Jul-23 Variance
Revenues - Net
Gross Revenues 800,967 879,240 (78,273)
Contractual Adjustments (283,282) (213,071) (70,211)
Other Revenues 1,171 187 984
518,856 666,356 (147,500)
Expenses:
Salaries 129,702 176,260 (46,558)
Doctors 93,741 68,878 24,863
Professional Fees 76,053 84,817 (8,764)
Depreciation 36,168 36,019 149
Employee Benefits 34,264 34,555 (291)
Supplies 31,276 50,295 (19,019)
Purchased Services 18,282 5,156 13,126
Interest Expense 11,074 13,316 (2,242)
Utilities 7,236 4,859 2,377
Insurance 4,834 6,587 (1,753)
Other Operating Expenses 1,236 14,894 (13,658)
443,866 495,636 (51,770)
Net Income <Loss> 74,990 170,720 (95,730)
Summary of Income by Month Juy e Total
Eden Valley Care Center 233,019 233,019
Soledad Medical Clinic / Women's Health Center 111,158 111,158
District (98,962) (98,962)
Sub-Total 245,215 - 245,215
Estimated PPS - -
Depreciation (41,380) (41,380)
Totals 203,835 - 203,835

19



‘Soledad Community Health Care District

Account Summaries

Summary of Cash Flows:

Cash Flows for the Fiscal Year Ended:

Increase <Decrease> in Net Assets 203,835
Add: Decrease in Accounts Receivable 74,895
Depreciation 41,380
Increase in Accrued Payroll 14,072
Less:  Payment of Long-Term Debt (27,355)
Increase in Accounts Payable (61,529)
Increase in Prepaid Expenses (112,786)
Increase <Decrease> in Cash 132,512

20



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Budget to Actual Summary
Operating Budget FY 2024-2025

July 31, 2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Salaries
Professional Fees
Supplies
Employee Benefits
Insurance & Taxes
Utilities
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin

Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Tax Revenues
Grants and Contributions
Investment Income
Interest Expense

Net Surplus <Deficit>

Total Total Eden Valley Clinic District
Budget YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD
1,962,610 1,630,889 829,922 800,967 -
(640,400) (224,322) 58,960 (283,282) -
14,275 3,317 2,563 30 724
1,336,485 1,409,884 891,445 517,715 724
643,275 580,777 368,909 129,702 82,166
287,230 280,838 81,790 169,794 29,254
141,305 111,956 78,159 31,276 2,521
125,825 132,822 89,405 34,264 9,153
39,270 21,964 8,241 4,834 8,889
38,585 31,567 24,331 7,236 -
26,080 30,402 5,497 18,282 6,623
19,065 11,798 6,960 1,236 3,602
4,100 1,968 - - 1,968
1,324,735 1,204,092 663,292 396,624 144,176
11,750 205,792 228,153 121,091 (143,452)
- - 86,506 57,670 (144,176)
41,430 41,380 5,195 36,168 17
41,430 41,380 91,701 93,838 (144,159)
(29,680) 164,412 136,452 27,253 707
36,210 - - - -
26,415 49,356 4,866 - 44,490
290 1,141 - 1,141 -
(21,500) (11,074) - (11,074) -
41,415 39,423 4,866 (9,933) 44,490
11,735 203,835 141,318 17,320 45,197

21



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Eden Valley Care Center - Budget to Actual

Operating Budget FY 2024-2025

July 31, 2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Salaries
Supplies
Employee Benefits
Professional Fees
Utilities
Insurance & Taxes
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin

General & Administrative

Allocation of District Expenditures

Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

Eden Valley 1 Month 1 Month
Care Center Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance

9,203,825 766,985 829,922 62,937
583,200 48,600 58,960 10,360
103,325 8,610 2,563 (6,047)
9,890,350 824,195 891,445 67,250
4,511,350 375,945 368,909 7,036
917,950 76,495 78,159 (1,664)
916,200 76,350 89,405 (13,055)
710,200 59,185 81,790 (22,605)
321,000 26,750 24,331 2,419
153,600 12,800 8,241 4,559
120,950 10,080 5,497 4,583
111,500 9,290 6,960 2,330
18,000 1,500 - 1,500
7,780,750 648,395 663,292 (14,897)
2,109,600 175,800 228,153 52,353
1,127,150 93,930 86,506 7,424
62,250 5,185 5,195 (10)
1,189,400 99,115 91,701 7,414
920,200 76,685 136,452 59,767
10,000 830 4,866 4,036
10,000 830 4,866 4,036
930,200 77,515 141,318 63,803

22



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

Medical Clinic - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2024-2025

July 31, 2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

Operational Expenditures:
Professional Fees
Salaries
Supplies
Employee Benefits
Insurance & Taxes
Utilities
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Rents & Leases

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>
Grants and Contributions

Investment Income
Interest Expense

Net Surplus <Deficit>

Medical Clinic 1 Month 1 Months
Womens Health Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
14,347,500 1,195,625 800,967 (394,658)
(8,268,000) (689,000) (283,282) 405,718
50,000 4,165 30 (4,135)
6,129,500 510,790 517,715 6,925
2,531,500 210,960 169,794 41,166
2,062,800 171,900 129,702 42,198
758,950 63,245 31,276 31,969
368,600 30,715 34,264 (3,549)
209,650 17,470 4,834 12,636
142,000 11,835 7,236 4,599
108,000 9,000 18,282 (9,282)
48,800 4,065 1,236 2,829
7,200 600 - 600
6,237,500 519,790 396,624 123,166
(108,000) (9,000) 121,091 130,091
751,450 62,620 57,670
434,500 36,210 36,168 42
1,185,950 98,830 93,838 42
(1,293,950) (107,830) 27,253 130,133
272,000 22,670 - (22,670)
2,000 165 1,141 976
(258,000) (21,500) (11,074) 10,426
16,000 1,335 (9,933) (11,268)
(1,277,950) (106,495) 17,320 118,865

23



SOLEDAD COMMUNITY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

District - Budget to Actual
Operating Budget FY 2024-2025

July 31, 2024

Operational Revenues:
Gross Patient Revenues
Contractual Adjustments
Other Operating Revenues

General & Administrative (District)
Salaries
Professional Fees
Employee Benefits
Purchased Services
Other Expenses
Insurance
Rents & Leases
Supplies

Gross Margin

General & Administrative
Allocation of District Expenditures
Depreciation
Total General & Administrative

Net Margin
Other Income <Expenditure>
Property Taxes

Grants and Contributions
Investment Income

Net Surplus <Deficit>

1 Month 1 Month

District Budget YTD Actual YTD Variance
18,000 1,500 724 (776)
18,000 1,500 724 (776)
1,145,150 95,430 82,166 13,264
205,000 17,085 29,254 (12,169)
225,150 18,760 9,153 9,607
84,000 7,000 6,623 377
68,500 5,710 3,602 2,108
108,000 9,000 8,889 111
24,000 2,000 1,968 32
18,800 1,565 2,521 (956)
1,878,600 156,550 144,176 12,374
(1,860,600) (155,050) (143,452) 11,598
(1,878,600) (156,550) (144,176) (12,374)
400 35 17 18
(1,878,200) (156,515) (144,159) (12,356)
17,600 1,465 707 (758)
434,500 36,210 - (36,210)
35,000 2,915 44,490 41,575
1,500 125 - (125)
471,000 39,250 44,490 5,240
488,600 40,715 45,197 4,482

24



65 65 65 65 65 ot (0] TT 0] 8 4" 0T 318V1IVAY SA34 40 "439INNN
6S 65 6§ 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 65 Sd3g ALIMIDV4 40 Y3dWNN
%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %8 %8 %8 %E8 %86 %16 %P6 3OVIN3IOH3Id ADNVdANII0
T0S'T 08Y'T  T6V'T LLV'T €09'T T6ET SYS'T SAVA VN1V V10l
678'T 0LLT 6T8'T O0LLT 678T 68T O0LLT 68T O0LLT €V9'T [LEST €V9'T SAVA 31491SS0Od V101
T€ (013 T€ o€ 1€ T€ (013 1€ o€ 1€ 6¢ 1€ HLNOW NI SAVd
ADNVdNI20
0 0 0 0 0 14 14 514 61 1S LY 61 Tv1i0L
301dSOH
6¢ o€ [43 €€ T€ 8¢ T€ 1vo-1a3N
[4 [4 [4 [4 1 T T J1VAIYd
8T LT 14 14’ 6T 8T LT JUVIId3IN
SASNID
A1IVA IOVHIAVY
OE[¢ AON 150 1d3S 5nv nr Nl AVIA 4dV  HVIAN 934 NVTI

A TIVA NAdH 904 SOSNHD A'THILNOW +¢0¢

25



8 8 1T 14 [4 8 S 14 14 T T 4! 318VIIVAY SA39 40 439NNN
6§ 65 65 65 6S 6§ 65 6§ 65 €S €S €S Sd3g ALIMIDV4 40 Y3dWNN
%98 %98 %€8 %C6 %L6 %98 %C6 %6 %E6 %L6 %86  %LL 3IOVLINIOH3Id ADNVdANII0
I8S'T O0€ST TIST 8T9'T /94T 99ST 6T9T TTL'T L¥9'T  [8ST TSY'T ¥9T'T SAVA TVNLIV V101
6C8'T 0LLT 68T 0LLT 6T8T 68T O0LLT 678'T O0LLT €¥v9'T v8¥'T €¥9°T SAVA 3191SSOd V101
1€ (033 1€ 0¢ T€ 1€ 0¢ 1€ 0€ 1€ 8¢ 1€ HLNOIA NI SAVd
ADNVdNI20

1S 1S 114 55 LS 1S S SS SS [4°] 4] 144 V101
301dSOH

[43 [43 [43 1€ 1€ (013 6¢ 6¢ 9¢ Ve €¢ ve IVI-1d3InN
1 T T [4 € € 14 1% € S v € 31VAIYd
8T 8T ST [44 4 81 1¢ [44 9¢ €¢ S¢ 14 FHVIIAIN

SNSN3ID
A1IVA IOVHIAV
OE[¢ AON 100 1d3S 5NV nr NAlf AVIN 4dV dVIN 934 NVI

AHTIVA NHAH 404 SOSNAD A THLNOW €70¢

26



27

- o 2 = = = 2 = = 11"08 €297 | vL 90sz | zg 656 |16 2LTE | <48 ov8‘z | 96 2/6°C | €6 LVE'E S1ISIA 17101
S3INIDIVA
ainod

0 0 0 4 0S 0J3113Nno "yQa
€ €8 74 L9 0 14 0 0 0 0 0 T o€ 3N0D3IAVS ¥ad
0 ST T 91 0 9 0 C 0 9 0 T T 1¢C ISYNN LSN
€ 6L T 44 C 19 74 €L INND 440HY3IAN
€ 16 € 68 € 68 14 90T INND OQVYNOQTVIN
0 0 T LT 0 0 0 0 C TS € €6 14 Tt 1HOIYM "¥a
0 0 L LE T 8T ) LE T Ei4 € L6 € 0T VA3LS3 "Hd
€ L0T 14 911 14 V1T 1% 0zt 1% 8TT 14 €01 14 €eT dSdd
0 [0]8 0 0 T LE T LT T €€ Ik r47 4 09 AHdVYO0ONNYIN
€ 08 € 88 € 66 € 8L ¢ SL € 6L € 70T ANNOS VYLl1Nn
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 144 T 0t YINTTIW "Ha
0 0 T 8T 0 0 T €2 T [44 4 95 T 61 (QW) NIVSSOH
T 6¢C T (474 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T o YITANYHD "Hd

0 S Haq|v 4d

JHM

C ¥S L (444 EE TGE T 1474 14 T€T 9 08T 0T 143 dN“TT3HIS VIYVIAN
8 6v¢ L 70T 8 9€¢C 6 LLT 8 6t¢C 0T LLT 6 8LC AY0LYH08av1
34 0t T T€ T T€ T LT T 0¢€ T €T T 6¢ LINONW 3HYD
€ 78 74 SS z 9L € 78 = 6 14 1T 9 00¢ SLISIANVIA
14 6CT 74 TL T 1874 14 01T S 472" 14 749 € 90T AVY-X
p L 61C S LET € L8 8 ove L 0T¢C 9 S8T L 8T¢C VOgWNYD ¥ad
, 11 GEE 1 9G¢ 44 ¥8€ KE 143 11 LYE €T TLE 1T ove J-Vd SIAVA
| VOOVYHYZIT 4VISO
, 1T [433 0T T0E 0T 8T¢E 1T 9T¢ (4 ) 8¢ 0T 00€ 1T LEE VN3d "¥a
S i 14 TET ) 8T 9 991 S 43 S Syl 14 €ET aod "¥a
8 LST L 11¢ 1T 9tgE 0T 00€ 0T L6T 0T 96¢C 6 89¢C NVYL1739 "¥d
6 98¢ 6 SLT ST €LY ST 8EV ST 13374 91 1414 ST 197 NOYID "¥ad

J3d Aeg |AON Aeg|l 120 Aeg| 1d3S Aeg| oSNV Aeq nr Aeq NAr Aeqg AVIN Aeq dv Aeq 4V Aeq g34| Aeg NVI 44V1S JNIS

134 "4 194 'd 194 'd 134 id 194 Id 194 "id 13d 1 194 id 13d Md 1943 193d°1d
Say Sny Say Say Say Say Say Say Say Say Sny

SINNOD LISIA IN3ILVd ¥720¢




16 |968%C |9rr |£9sc |<£9c |o009’s |oss |zsec |see |res’s |zvs |818% 0ss |ses’s |ses |zvz's |ove |zzo€ |v9z |zose |09t |o0se‘c |99z |vezE SLISIN wm.u.e
0 0 6 6 ) 7T 7 €1 6 ve 0 0 SANDIVA
ainod
4 S9 4 (074 8T 88 14 514 LT L8 anbeapes uq
0 ST 0 0 4 0T € 9z z ST S 8T 12 6C S 6€ S €€ z (174 12 v1 I LT 3sinN LSN
14 vIT € v6 8T SS 6T L6 €2 16 6€ 86 éé 62T 44 68 X4 1T LT 8€T 9z 15 9 15 W3UM Ha
z 8S g vL 4 44 12 44 S9 LT ov €2 €2 44 £V €2 89 1 10T 0z 18| - - VYA3LS3 ¥a
0 0 0 0 0 0 1z 134 0z 65 4 9v S 6T 8T 81 9 Ly N3IANON "¥d
0 0 0 0 9T 91 81T 8T VA 89 1 184 0z 8L 81 €5 8€ 6T v6 8 69 sauleg Q
0 0 0 6T 6T 0 0 0 14 v (014 6€ 6T LE 0 8T 8T L 65| I¥3INVY 30 ¥a
14 €TT € €0T 8 6€T 8 10T L STT €T T11 8 6 6 434 o] 9€T 1T 6ST (0] STT L 81T dSdd
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 74 L 14 L 14 9L 17 S6 € 09 € 0| @¥TaNS vINs
T vz ré 9 o F 29 4 85 0T S| vt v el 6% 8 0s €T 0S L I3 vI 3% 9 LSIHdVYOONNYIN
4 €9 14 (4N 6 901 8 9L L v0T ST 88 8 06 8 90T L vL L 88 6 06 L ¥0T| ANNOS vYLIN
0 0 0 0 S 9T 0 0 9 85| wy3INOV "¥a
T 89 1 LE 61 L6 61 qS 91 1€l o€ 65 1z 1T 6T 9L YINTIIW "¥a
0 0 1 ov S'8T LE 8T 81 LT vE|l  vT 0s 0z ov T 144 0 S 61 1 w € 1T (aw) ueissoy
T LE T 19 S'8T LE 1T 144 s ve| Te 1T 9T 91 14 T €T SET o) 65 0 0 9 €S| YITANVHD '¥a
6 €LT 0T 90¢ 81 SS€ (074 85t 6T 96g| s€ [433 0€ 443 LT YLE vT L8T 1T 374 81 SYE 91 6EE dN‘T13HDS
VIYYIN
0 0 JDHM
0 0 0 0 6 Z0T| gog edsiouely
0 8 0€? i 91¢ 88T e vee| s€ [4:14 €€ L1T 6T STT 9T 681 8T SLe 6T 90¢ 61 ¥ST J-vd
‘a00OM¥3ANN
ANY
8 €T 01 88¢ vI 80€ vI €97 2t 10g[ of {3:14 8T L6T LT 68C ST 344 4 ¥ST 4r 112 4! 607 A¥OLVYOEYI
T €€ 4 8v T 6T T 8¢ 14 8¢ v 9€ 14 134 4 1€ z vE 4 SE 7/ LE r4 LE] LIDNI 3dVD
S 6ST 8 8€T 9 6¢1 9 66 8 S9T T 59 9 89 9 v0T 14 €L S 11T S L8 9 0zt SLISIAVIN
€ 0T S 4 72 4 8 €€T 9 77471 Bt 6CT vI 6ST ot €61 6 8ST 6 i 6 1849 8 8YT AVY-X
S 891 L 86T LT €€T /48 S8T 9T 8/ €t SE 9z 9ST ST 917 (o) veT 9T L8T LT S8T 61 68T| VO8NVD '¥a
8 95¢ T EVE vz 9G€ vz [s]33 (44 cogl v 68¢ LE 9€€ 0t LSE (04 vLe (014 86T (0]4 €92 0z 413 J-vd SIAVa
vOOVYYZI
YISO
6 062 1T (0143 {74 344 0z ¥92 r{ 9Iy| &€ 80€ 9¢ 9ve 6T 62€ 8T sog| 8t LEE 6T €12 81 12T vN3d "da
14 GET S 15T 62 5328 62 €8 €€ L6T] 1S 70T s 991 1€ vST 0€ 1T 9z ¥0T 1€ 6 o€ 6LT aoy '¥a
8 £9¢ 8 €€T 6T LOE 0z 9sT 81 o6z veE 744 r43 1374 6T [4°14 61 €6T 0z L6T 81 8LT 12 LTt [N TREL R [e]
VAN | 247 vI 9ty 4 (454 €27 9eY 1C v8y| 8¢ stz LE 1347 8T 06€ LT [s]33 81 9ty 61 ¥9€ 61 6T€ NOYI9 "¥a
Aeg |d3a Aeq |AON Aeq 10| Aeg| 1d3s| Aeg oNv| Aeg nr| Aeg| 3ANNF  Aeg| AVIN| Aeg HdV| Aeg| HVIN| Aeg 34| Aeq NVr| 44VLISJIS
134 134 ' 13d 134 'Md 13d 134 13d '1d 13d 13d "1d 13d "1d 13d 134
‘1d Ay ‘id 3av 1d ‘d Ay ‘id 3ny Ay ‘id ‘Id
Say Say Sny 3y Sny Sny 3ny

SINNOJ LISIA IN3ILVd €¢0¢




ols State of California -- Health and Human Services Agency
Pw— California Department of Public Health
*) COPH

TOMAS J. ARAGON, MD, DRPH GAVIN NEWSOM

Director and State Public Health Officer Governor

Notice of Compliant Direct Care Hours per Patient Day (DHPPD) Staffing Audit

July 30, 2024

Eden Valley Care Center
612 Main St
Soledad, CA 93960

Dear Facility Administrator:

The California Department of Public Health, Licensing and Certification staff conducted a Direct Care
Service Hours per Patient Day (DHPPD) staffing compliance audit at your facility and determined your
facility was in compliance with the 3.5 DHPPD and 2.4 CNA DHPPD as required by Health & Safety
Code (HSC) 1276.65. The enclosed Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction form and the
final DHPPD report indicate no DHPPD staffing deficiencies were found during the staffing audit.

Please sign, date and return the original within 10 days to:

California Department of Public Health

Licensing and Certification, Staffing Audits Section
Attn: PP11 POC Coordinator

1615 Capitol Avenue, Room 73.630

PO BOX 997377, MS 3203

Sacramento CA 95899-7377

Please retain a copy of the completed Statement of Deficiencies for your records. If you have any
questions, please contact LNCStaffingAudits@cdph.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

POC Coordinator
Staffing Audits Section

Enclosures: Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction Form
Final Facility Audit Dates and DHPPD Summary Report

(916) 552-8900 e (916) 636-6051 FAX
Internet Address: www.cdph.ca.gov 7
F20M11

Staffing Audits Section, MS 3203 e P.O. Box 997377 e Sacramento, CA 95899-7377 s . 9
<
v"'H-‘\B




California Department of Public Health

PRINTED: 07/30/2024
—FORMAPPROVED—

for staffing requirements on any given day. The
applicable standard is 3.5 DHPPD and 2.4
DHPPD (CNA), unless an approved Workforce
Shortage or Patient Needs Waiver is granted.

The statute was met as evidenced by the
following findings:

Based on record review and interview, the above
nursing facility was found in compliance with HSC
1276.65(c)(1)(B), and (C), the requirement for a
minimum of 3.5 Direct Care Service Hours and

2.4 Certified Nurse Assistant Direct Care Service |/

Hours Per Patient Day.
Final Audit Result

Total Distinct Non-Compliant Day(s) = 0

Date 3.5 2.4 .
04/01/2022 6.49 4.95 /
04/02/2022 481 413 /
04/03/2022  4.83 4.00 2
04/04/2022 6.90 548 /
04/06/2022 703 573
04/08/2022 599 4.79
04/10/2022 431 3.51
04/14/2022 6.13 4.97 /
04/15/2022  5.44 4.08 /
04/21/2022 547 4.18 /
05/04/2022 6.11 4.68

05/07/2022 440 3.92 /
05/09/2022 585 4.66
05/13/2022 555 4.43
05/23/2022 6.11 4.70 ‘
05/28/2022 503 3.90

05/30/2022 496 4.38

05/31/2022 6.77 5.7

06/03/2022 591 429

06/10/2022 6.24 463

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A. BUILDING: COMPLETED
CA070000780 B. WING 05/03/2023
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
612 MAIN STREET
EDEN VALLEY CARE CENTER
SOLEDAD, CA 93960
(X4) ID | SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X5)
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
: DEFICIENCY)
A 000| Continued From page 1 A 000 /

Licensing and Certification Division

STATE FORM

6809

F20M11

If continuation sheet 2 of 3

30



State of California -- Health and Human Services Agency
California Department of Public Health

Final Facility Audit Dates and DHPPD Summary Report
Facility : EDEN VALLEY CARE CENTER

Fac ID : 070000780 Audit Start Date: 04/20/2023 Event ID: F20M11
Auditor: EDDY PEREZ

In accordance with Health and Safety Code (HSC) sections 1276.5 and 1276.65, and Welfare and Institution Code (W&I) section 14126.022, this report lists
the 24 dates that the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) audited for compliance with the Direct Care Service Hours Per Patient Day (DHPPD)
staffing requirements, and the final DHPPD calculated for each day.

Audit dates were randomly selected between the period of March 31, 2022 to June 30, 2022.

Final Results have been adjusted for Workforce Shortage or Patient Needs Waivers approved for this performance period, if applicable.

2.4 DHPPD Workforce Shortage Waiver Status: N/A
3.5 DHPPD Workforce Shortage Waiver Status: N/A

2.4 Patient Needs Waiver Status: N/A Distinct Total Non-Compliant Days Per Waiver Status: 0
Date o 3.5 DHPPD 2.4 CNADHPPD  Distinct Non-Compliant Days
1 Friday, April 1, 2022 6.49 4.95 0
2 Saturday, April 2, 2022 /ﬂ.81 413 0
3 Sunday, April 3, 2022 / 4,83 4,00 0
4 Monday, April 4, 2022 /;,7' 6.90 5.48 0
5 Wednesday, April 6, 2022 / 7.03 5.73 0
6 Friday, April 8, 2022 / j 5.99 4.79 0
7 Sunday, April 10, 2022 _// 431 3.51 0
8 Thursday, April 14, 2022 /'/ 6.13 4.97 0
9 Friday, April 15, 2022 //':/ 5.44 4,08 0
10 Thursday, April 21, 2022 ,'/' 5.47 4.18 0
11 Wednesday, May 4, 2022 : V. / 6.11 4.68 0
12 Saturday, May 7, 2022 4.40 392 0
13 Monday, May 9, 2022 }ﬁ“x 5.85 4.66 0
14 Friday, May 13, 2022 ;:,:5"' 5.55 443 0
15 Monday, May 23, 2022 // 6.11 4.70 0
16 Saturday, May 28, 2022 / 5.03 3.90 0
17 Monday, May 30, 2022 4.96 4.38 0
18 Tuesday, May 31, 2022 6.77 5.17 0
19 Friday, June 3, 2022 591 4.29 0
20 Friday, June 10, 2022 6.24 4.63 0
21 Tuesday, June 14, 2022 5.49 4,26 0
22 Wednesday, June 15, 2022 5.71 4.07 0
23 Monday, June 20, 2022 4.54 3.24 0
24 Friday, June 24, 2022 5.02 3.80 0
Total Non-Compliant Days Per Staffing Standard: 0 0 0
Total Non-Compliant Days Per Waiver Status: 0 0 0
Printed Date: 7/30/2024 F20M11 Page 1°0f 1

31



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

August 19, 2024 y f
'y

Media Contact:
Adriana Gonzalez, Communications Coordinator

831-678-6033 adgonzalez@sched.com
Women’s Health Center Earns ACR Accreditation

i Womens

HEALTH CENTER

4

Soledad, Calif. —The Women’s Health Center of Soledad has been awarded a three-year term of
accreditation in mammography as the result of a recent review by the American College of
Radiology® (ACR®). Mammography is a specific type of imaging test that uses a low-dose
X-ray system to examine breasts. A mammography exam, called a mammogram, is used to aid in
the early detection and diagnosis of breast diseases in women.

The ACR gold seal of accreditation represents the highest level of image quality and patient
safety. It is awarded only to facilities meeting specific requirements based on ACR Practice
Parameters and Technical Standards after a peer-review evaluation by board-certified physicians
and medical physicists who are experts in the field. Image quality, personnel qualifications,
adequacy of facility equipment, quality control procedures and quality assurance programs are
assessed. The findings are reported back to the facility and provide the practice with a
comprehensive report that can be used for continuous practice improvement.

About the American College of Radiology

The American College of Radiology® (ACR®), founded in 1924, is a 42,000-member medical
association that advances patient care, medical practice and collaborative results through
advocacy, quality standards, research and education. www.acr.org

About Women's Health Center

Established in 2020, the Women's Health Center is a vital part of the Soledad Community Health
Care District, dedicated to providing comprehensive healthcare services tailored to the needs of
women in the Soledad community and surrounding areas. The center offers a wide range of
services, including prenatal and OB-GYN care, comprehensive perinatal services, family
planning, and preventive health screenings. Our commitment is to empower women through
accessible, compassionate, and high-quality care. With a focus on holistic health, the Women's
Health Center is here to support women at every stage of life, ensuring their well-being and
promoting healthy communities.

For more information, visit our website at www.soledadwomenshealthcenter.com

32



About Soledad Community Health Care District

The Soledad Community Health Care District is committed to providing comprehensive

healthcare services to the residents of Soledad and surrounding communities. The District

operates the Soledad Medical Clinic, Women’s Health Center, and Eden Valley Care Center,

offering a wide range of medical services, including family practice, women’s health, skilled

nursing, and community health programs. For more information, visit
soledadcommunityhealthcaredist.org.

Hi#

33



Eoen Vdalley

Care Center

MEET OUR
NEW TEAM!

Why Attend?
e Gain insights into our
personalized care and

advanced rehabilitation YOUR RSVP IS APPRECIATED!

services.
e Understand how Eden Valley Reply or email
. . communications@sched.com
can benefit your patients. o e DRponf b Bl
e Connect with other healthcare an RSVP form.

professionals.
e Light refreshments and wine

Soledad Community

HEALTH CARE DISTRICT



WEDNESDAY. AUGUST 21. 2024

COMMUNITY NEWS

Submit all Community News, Press Releases and Announcements to Managing Editor Ryan Cronk at reronk@eeeklys.com. Deadline is cvery Monday at noon.

THURSDAY

HIGH

BE B

WEATHER

FRIDAY SATURDAY SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY

HIGH HIGH HiGH HIGH HIGH

SOLEDAD

Navarro | JOlIlS Eden Valley team

FACILITY PLANS
THERAPY MIXER
THIS THURSDAY

STAFF REPORT

SOLEDAD — Eden Valley Care
Center announced that Paulino
Navarro has joined the team
full-time as the new director of
rehabilitation.

Navarro, along with
his experienced team from
Natividad Medical Center,
brings extensive expertise in
patient recovery, mobility and
trauma-associated injuries to
Soledad, marking a significant
enhancement in the quality of
care available to residents of
South Monterey County.

This transition also
strengthens Eden Valley Care
Center’s partnership and
referral system with Natividad
Medical Center.

To introduce Navarro and
his team to the community,
Eden Valley Care Center will

be hosting a Therapy Mixeron ¢!

Thursday, Aug. 22, from 3 to

Ida Lopez Chan, CEO of
Eden Valley Care Center, shared
her enthusiasm for the new
addition.

“We are thrilled to welcome
Paulino Navarro and his
skilled team to Eden Valley.
Their unmatched expertise in
trauma and mobility therapy
means our patients will receive
comprehensive, top-quality care
right here in our community,”
Chan said. “This is a significant
step forward for Eden Valley
and the families we serve.
Additionally, this move further
solidifies our partnership and
referral system with Natividad
Medical Center, ensuring
seamless coordination of care
for our patients.”

The arrival of Navarro
and his team underscores
Eden Valley Care Center’s
commitment to providing
exceptional care and expanding
access to high-quality medical
services in South Monterey
County.

With a focus on personalized
patient care and advanced
therapeutic techniques, the

6 p.m. at the facility, 612 Main Eden Valley's therapy team includes new Director of Rehabilitation Paulino Navarro (seated), center is poised to become

St., in Soledad. This event is along with (from left) Allan Sebolino, Fay Richards and Ryan Howarth. aleading destination for

open to healthcare professionals specialized recovery and

and community members who team, tour the facility and refreshments will be served. recover in their hometown rehabilitation services.

are interested in learning more discover how Eden Valley's “Many families are unaware  without the need to travel to For more information about

about the new therapy services  enhanced rehabilitation of the services Eden Valley Salinas. We're excited to bring Eden Valley Care Center and

available. services can benefit patients offers for trauma-related our expertise to Soledad and the extensive rehab services
Attendees will have the recovering from trauma and injuries,” Navarro said. “Now, make a meaningful difference in  available, visit edenvalleycare.

opportunity to meet the therapy ~ mobility-related injuries. Light  they can have their loved ones the lives of our patients.” com or call 831-678-2462.

SKILLED NURSING

If you can’t care for a loved one, we can.

Location. Location. Location. » 5-Star Medicare rating
An entire hospital lies just one floor below our facility.

Residents have access to ‘round-the-clock acute * Highestnurse-to-patient ratios ithe County

care, when time is of the essence. ER physicians and * Caring, attentive, highly-trained staff
Hospitalists are on-site 24/7. » ‘Round-the-clock acute care
We know that skilled nursing is not an easy decision. * Se habla espafiol

We hope that you will consider us a trusted resource.

We look forward to speaking with you! Call us at
(831) 385-7211. Email us at cmss@meememorial.com Mee Memorial
or visit meememorial.com GTD Healthcare System

35



and never give up
support each other,

Dina Ruiz

Bira hasivador | Featured Nonprofit:

Food Bank for
Monterey County

36



Featured Nonprofit:
Food Bank for Monterey County




9:00 COFFEE&NEWS

10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
2:00 ARTS & CRAFTS

245 @iy

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:00 ARTS & CRAFTS

ko

2:45

s o
9:00 COFFE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
2:00 ARTS & CRAFTS
2:45 @G0

.

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
2:00 Pastor Mullen &
1st Southern
Baptist Church

9:00 COFFE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:45 @kyfo

TO CHANGE
GARDEN/MOVIE TIME
11:00AM & 4:00PM
Golden Moments
11:30 AM

) 3
{f, 3:45 Nail Care 1’
Hispanie Heritage '\‘lonlh" R

9:00 COFFEEQNEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:00 NAI]_. CARE
2:45 @Myl

9:00 COFFEEQNEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 NAIL CARE

245 @kylo

0:00 COFFEEQNEWS.
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 Pinata

#

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 NAIL CARE
2:45 @My¥o

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:00 ARTS & CRAFTS |

ACTIVITIES ARE SUBJECT

2:00 NAIL CARE
2:45 @Ry

Facility Outing(s):
See Main Calendar (Atrium)

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS

10:30 MORNING STRETCH|
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 Bowling
2:45 Loteria

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS

10:30 MORNING STRETCH]
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 RESIDENTS B-DA
W/ Evening Movie

0 COFFEE&NEWS |

10:30 MORNING STRETCH
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]

2:00 HangMan
2:45 Loteria

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 RESIDENT COUNCIL

2:00 Trivia

2:45 Loteria Kﬁ ¢

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 COMMUNION

2:00 ICE CREAM SOCIAL
2:45 kgl

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 COMMUNION

2:00 ICE CREAM SOCIAL
2:45 @
g 6:00 Evening Activities

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 COMMUNION

2:00 ICE CREAM SOCTAL
2:45 SRYEo

6:00 Evening Activities

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 COMMUNION

'2:00 ICE CREAM SOCIAL
245 SY%o

6:00 Evening Activities

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE}

00 Evening Activities

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE |1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCL:

79:00 COFFEE&NEWS

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLH
2:00 Paint by Numbers

2:45 Loteria

\ 7

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS%

2:00 Red Can Toss
2:45 Loteria

10:30 NOODLE TOSS

2:00 Bowling A,
,Kﬁ 2:45 DIY: )
S0 Bean Art
9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:00 Performance
By: ROSE
2:00 HangMan &
2:45 @ikl
6

0 Evening Activities

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE|

2:15 Performance By:
LOGAN
6:00 Evening Activities

20
9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE]
2:00 Make Your Own
Pepporni Pizzal
“)., 6:00 Evening Activitices,

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

@ 1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:00 DOMINOES
2:45 Sl

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
2:00 Word Search Puzzles

245 k%o

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS
1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE
2:00 DOMINOES

245 Sl

9:00 COFFEE&NEWS
10:30 NOODLE TOSS

2:00 King's Corner
2:45 @kyo
00 Evemng Activities

1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLHF 1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE1 1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLF| 1:15 FRIENDSHIP CIRCLE

2:00 Hangman
2:45 Loteria @'
6:

1:30 Special Event:
,Welcome to the
CAR\I\ AL! @0

38






